

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 10:38 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

Michael is talking to her.

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:47 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint

Did someone call Sandra Wilkes(?) back?

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: FW: flint

More reports from Flint concerning the TTHM violation.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Bennett, Charles (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2015 9:14 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: flint

I don't see you named, but this looks like the story you mentioned...

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2015/01/flint_report_says_going_back_t.html#incart_river

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2015 2:40 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Water Rate Schedule
Attachments: Scan003.PDF

Mike attached is the water rates you requested, call if you need more information.

Thank you

--

Brent Wright
Water Plant Supervisor
City of Flint
4500 N. Dort Hwy.
Flint, MI 48505
Ph: 810.787.6537 ext. 3510
Fx: 810.787.3710